

# Frazer Budd

St Albans, United Kingdom  
<https://frazerfilms.co.uk>  
frazer@frazerfilms.co.uk

## Summary

Videographer, Camera Owner/Operator, and Director of Photography based in St Albans, UK. With a passion for capturing compelling imagery, I have experience in multiple areas, including corporate communications, events, promotional videos, and can adapt to any project that demands high quality visuals.

I offer a range of services which I can tailor to your specific needs. Equipped with a high-end Sony 4K Cinema Line camera and associated professional gear ensuring the highest quality. Additionally, I possess the expertise to handle all post-production tasks, such as editing, colour grading, and incorporating graphics and animations.

Whether you require a skilled operator, or a comprehensive video production package from start to finish, I am able to deliver. With a wide breadth of experience under my belt, I have refined my skills in capturing the perfect shot for exceptional results.

Throughout my career, I have collaborated with diverse clients, successfully capturing shots and producing videos that surpass their expectations. Each project I undertake is a source of pride, and I constantly seek out new challenges to expand my creative horizons.

## Experience

### Videographer/Camera Operator



The Antidote Creative

Oct 2024 - Oct 2024

Filming content of cooking, foraging, and outdoor activities for the upcoming "Eat The Country" YouTube channel.

### Videographer/Camera Operator



Yellow Lizard Media

May 2024 - May 2024

Filming of panel discussion and B-roll for the "Provocation sessions" event for Motus

### Freelance Camera Operator

119 Production Services Limited



Mar 2024 - Mar 2024

Camera operator for Easy Jet corporate event. Operation of live camera during event and filming B-roll for follow up video.

### Photographer/Videographer



The Antidote Creative

Oct 2023 - Oct 2023

Photography and B-roll videography for the Women in Business and finance (WIBF) awards event.



## Videographer/Photographer

J9 Design Consultants

Sep 2023 - Sep 2023

Filming and photography of the Spontaneous community day at Fusion leisure centres.



## Videographer/Camera Operator

J9 Design Consultants

Jul 2023 - Jul 2023

Camera operation and videography for the Oysterman Triathlon event in Whitstable, Kent.



## Videographer/Camera Operator

Arup

Jun 2023 - Jun 2023

Filming of a podcast interview at the Arup offices in London.



## Photographer

Signature Build

Apr 2023 - Apr 2023

On site photography of two houses in Belgravia, one undergoing renovation and one completed. Also shots of the management team for use on their website and socials.



## Photographer

Signature Build

Apr 2023 - Apr 2023

Photo shoot with the staff of Total Accounting on behalf of Signature Build. Photos to be used for website and social content.



## Videographer/Camera Operator

The Antidote Creative

Mar 2023 - Mar 2023

Filming of a restaurant review at The Sussex restaurant in Soho, London for "Eat the country"



## Videographer/Camera Operator

Arup

Mar 2023 - Mar 2023

Filming of a management training event.



## Videographer/Camera operator

The Antidote Creative

Feb 2023 - Feb 2023

Filming of a restaurant review at The Black Lamb restaurant in Wimbledon, London for "Eat the country"



## Camera Assistant

BBC Studioworks

Feb 2023 - Feb 2023

Working on the set of Eastenders as a Camera assistant. Assisting the camera department with equipment and shot set ups.



## Video Editor

Woodgreen Pets charity

Jan 2023 - Jan 2023

Editing footage and adding cutaways for a series of educational videos for people rehoming cats from Wood Green animal charity.



## Videographer/Camera operator

The Antidote Creative

Jan 2023 - Jan 2023

Filming for the "shooting chefs" event which took place at Boisdale restaurant in Belgravia and at the Holland & Holland shooting grounds.



## Videographer/camera operator

Arup

Jan 2023 - Jan 2023

Filming of interviews and management training event with former NASA astronaut Jim Wetherbee.



## Videographer/camera operator

BAM UK & Ireland

Dec 2022 - Dec 2022

Filming of interviews and B-roll for corporate training event.



## Videographer/Camera operator

The Antidote Creative

Nov 2022 - Nov 2022

Videography and camera operation for the WIBF (Women in Banking and Finance) awards evening and cabaret event at Proud Cabaret London.



## Videographer/Camera Operator

Swwhyte ▶ for Video

Nov 2022 - Nov 2022

Camera operation for the filming of interviews and B-roll at Moloko cycling, part of a series of films about business founders.



## **Freelance Filmmaker**

A New Republic of the Heart

Oct 2022 - Oct 2022

Created a series of 8 videos for A new republic of the heart as part of their online learning course. This involved bringing a series of previously made videos up to date by reshooting each video and editing it together with the original audio and music with the addition of new graphics and titles



## **Videographer/Camera operator**

Arup

Sep 2022 - Sep 2022

Filming of Interviews and B-Roll for the Arup AGAM event



## **Videographer/Camera operator**

BAM UK & Ireland

Jun 2022 - Jun 2022

Filming of interviews and B-roll for corporate pitch video.



## **Videographer/Camera operator**

The Antidote Creative

May 2022 - May 2022

Videography and camera operation for WIBF (Women is banking and finance) corporate event at the Guildhall in London.



## **Videographer/Photographer**

Netcel

May 2022 - May 2022

Videography and photography for an internal training and team building event.



## **Videographer/Photographer**

Woodgreen Pets Charity

Apr 2022 - May 2022

Videography and Photography of the dogs at Wood Green pets charity for website and social media use.



## **Videographer/Camera operator**

The Antidote Creative

Dec 2021 - Dec 2021

Filming of the Vina Carmen Cigar smoker of the year dinner and awards event at Boisdale restaurant in Canary Wharf.



## **Videographer/Camera operator**

The Antidote Creative

Oct 2021 - Oct 2021

Filming of corporate training event for WIBF (Women in Banking and finance)

## **Videographer/Camera operator**



The Antidote Creative

Sep 2021 - Sep 2021

Filming of corporate interviews for Eastspring Investments.

## **Filmmaker**

The Yoga Hall St Albans

Jul 2021 - Aug 2021

Creation of a film for a local Yoga studio in St Albans UK to be used for promotional purposes and their website.

## **Videographer/Photographer**



The Antidote Creative

Apr 2021 - May 2021

Camera assistant and Filming of behind the scenes video and photography content for the "Wild Scoundrels" TV pilot episode.

## **Editor/Animator**



The Antidote Creative

2020 - 2021

Editing, creation of graphics and animation and final assembly of a series of Educational short films for Buckinghamshire Healthcare NHS trust.



## **Student, Visual Effects Production 12 week course**

Escape Studios

Feb 2012 - May 2012

Completed the 12 week Visual Effects production course at Escape studios studying various industry standard CG applications including Maya, Photoshop, Nuke, 3DEqualizer, Zbrush, and Mudbox. Each six week section of the course also included project work to apply and practice the skills we were learning.

First six weeks of Maya Core studying Polygon and Nurbs modelling, UV's, Texture mapping, Cameras, Lighting, basic Animation, and Rendering with mental ray. Also included advanced Photoshop techniques for texturing and basic compositing. Project brief: To create a CG object and integrate it into a still background plate.

Second six weeks of VFX studying Camera tracking in 3DEqualizer, Advanced Maya, Dynamics, Compositing with Nuke, Mudbox, and Zbrush.

Project brief: To create a CG object and integrate it into a moving image.

The course also included mentoring by Double Negative Visual Effects and visits to Framestore for talks on recent projects they had been involved with.

## **Model Maker/Animator**

Sparetimefilms

Jan 2010 - May 2010

Designed and produced miniatures for the short film "An unfortunate oversight" and also assisted with stop motion animation on the production. The film was entered into shortfilm corner at the Cannes film festival in 2010.

## Education

### **Escape studios**

Completed 12 week Visual effects production course

Mar 2012 - May 2012

### **Smarttrack Group PLC**

Studied Microsoft Windows 2000/XP MCSE modules

2003 - 2003

### **Lucas Aerospace**

Mechanical Engineering (Manufacturing)

1989 - 1991

### **West Herts College - Dacorum campus**

Mechanical Engineering manufacture (City&Guilds)

1989 - 1991

### **Astley Cooper school**

1984 - 1989 (GCSE's)

## Skills

Live Events • Corporate Events • Camera Assistant • Camera Operation • Videography • Video Editing • Video Production • Photography • Adobe Creative Suite